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Pleasant Hi1l Union Chapel

Yellow Springs

Private

The Pleasant Hill Union Chapel is a typical country vernacular
late nineteenth century religious building which has become a
Tocal Tandmark to the community of Yellow Springs. Built in
1882, the building housed a congregation until the mid twentieth
century. It is now used for community functions and storage.

The belfry tower supported by columns with octagonal roof is an
unusual design in Frederick County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Pleasant Hill Union Chapel is a one story rectangular brick
meetinghouse laid in common bond with front gable roof which faces west
from the east side of Yellow Springs Road.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, twin two
panel doors with triangular transom surrounded by a Gothic opening is
Tocated in the second bay. Gothic windows with 4/4 double hung sash

are located in the first and third bays and are covered by arched
Touvered shutters. Located in the gable directly over the main entrance
is a marble stone stating "Pleasant Hill Union Chapel” and above that a
triangular window painted shut.

The building extends three bays deep. Double hung 4/4 windows covered
with arched Touvered shutters occupy each bay.

A shed roofed brick chancel one bay wide extends to the rear of the
building. Narrow Gothic six pane windows are located on either side of
the chancel. A frame rear entrance has been added to the southeast
corner of the building. A triangular window lTocated in the east gable
has been bricked closed.

The entire structure is built on a low random stone foundation and is
covered by a standing seam tin roof attached by a plain boxed cornice
with return and dentiled frieze.

A single brick chimney extends from the southeast corner of the building.

An unusual octagonal frame belfry tower straddles the gable at the front
of the building. Eight straight frame columns support a pyramidal tin
roof with dentil frieze and tin arrow weather vane.

A marble cornerstone is located in the southwest corner of the building
and states "Built 1882."

A small graveyard is located to the north and east side of the building.
The grounds are surrounded by a particularly ornate cagt iron fence
built by the Champion Iron Fence Company of Kenton, Ohio.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Pleasant Hill Union Chapel is a typical country vernacular late
nineteenth century religious building which has become a local landmark
to the community of Yellow Springs. Built in 1882, the building housed
a congregation until the mid twentieth century. It is now used for
comnunity functions and storage.

The belfry tower supported by columns with octagonal roof is an
unusual design in Frederick County.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE clh
Cherilyn Widell, Coordinator
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 7/1/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108












g o M C ™
/m..}. L3N

pA ]

]

~~

AR IO
3 ¥

=
» ka2




F3-31 ~ Pleaed W
i G
¢/3 Yello % RI
\/Qum %8

(el 4 /&1
Weel -eleyenf o




